From: VonEhr, Jason

To: "Travis Wyatt"

Cc: Dallas Lequyer; Thompson, James; Silva, Patricia

Subject: Element Technical Services, LLC Response to Notice of Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:49:00 AM
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Travis and Dallas,

As Travis and | discussed over the phone today, the NRC has granted your request for
additional time to respond to the Notice of Violation and Inspection Report 030-39167/2020-
001, dated April 1, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No. ML20093A737). Specifically, the NRC
has agreed to extend your required response in writing by 30 additional days. The new due
date for your response in writing is now June 1, 2020.

If you have questions or concerns related to the response or to your licensed activities in
general, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Jason vonEhr

From: Travis Wyatt <TWyatt@element-technical.com>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:01 PM

To: VonEhr, Jason <Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov>

Cc: Dallas Lequyer <DLequyer@ets.ca>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: -RE: RE: -NRC Inspection - Notice of Violation

Jason,

| have attached a letter for an extension request for our response to the Notice of Violation.
Please review and get back to me.

Thanks,

Travis Wyatt

ELEMENT

District Engineer
Cell: 307-262-3902
675 N. Hereford Ln.
Casper, WY 82604

Twyatt@element-technical.com

From: VonEhr, Jason <Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov>
Sent: April-06-20 5:51 AM
To: Travis Wyatt <TWyatt@element-technical.com>

Cc: Dallas Lequyer <DLequyer@ets.ca>
Subject: Ext: -RE: RE: -NRC Inspection - Notice of Violation
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Please accept my apologies; there was an undated statement at the end of the
Notice of Violation. A corrected copy of the letter and enclosure is attached. Let's
go ahead and call this some teething problems from the new telework environment!

Jason vonEhr

From: VonEhr, Jason

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 6:31 AM

To: Travis Wyatt <TWvatt@element-technical.com>
Cc: Dallas Lequyer <DLequyer@ets.ca>

Subject: RE: RE: -NRC Inspection - Notice of Violation

An electronic response would be preferred — hard-copy mail actually makes
this harder! You can skip the step of sending a hard-copy to Washington,
D.C., I'll take care of uploading it to our document system.

From: Travis Wyatt <TWyatt@element-technical.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2020 3:14 PM
To: VonEhr, Jason <Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov>

Cc: Dallas Lequyer <DLequyer@ets.ca>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: -NRC Inspection - Notice of Violation

Afternoon Jason,

We have received the Notice of Violation and will work on a response. |
assume that we are able to submit an electronic response?

Regards,

Travis Wyatt

ELEMENT

District Engineer

Cell: 307-262-3902

675 N. Hereford Ln.

Casper, WY 82604
Twyatt@element-technical.com

From: VonEhr, Jason <Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov>
Sent: April-02-20 6:01 AM

To: Travis Wyatt <TWyatt@element-technical.com>
Cc: Dallas Lequyer <DLequyer@ets.ca>

Subject: Ext: -NRC Inspection - Notice of Violation



mailto:TWyatt@element-technical.com
mailto:DLequyer@ets.ca
mailto:TWyatt@element-technical.com
mailto:Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov
mailto:DLequyer@ets.ca
mailto:Twyatt@element-technical.com
mailto:Jason.VonEhr@nrc.gov
mailto:TWyatt@element-technical.com
mailto:DLequyer@ets.ca

Travis (& Dallas),

Please accept my apologies that the Notice of Violation took this long
to push out the door, but the Agency has had to rapidly change how
we do business in response to the pandemic.

Please find attached the Notice of Violation for the February 4, 2020,
NRC inspection, with the two violations that we discussed in our
phone call on March 6, 2020. Normally we would mail out a hard
copy, but that appears to be one of the activities that has been
discontinued in our teleworking environment.

Please note that a response is required within 30 days of the date of
the letter (unfortunately the first of April — | dislike issuing anything on
the first....), however if you need to delay your response as a result of
impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on yourself personally or on the
Element Technical organization, please let me know and we can
grant an extension to this time period for ‘good cause’ (see the
language in the enclosed Notice of Violation) — we’re trying to be
flexible to the current crisis and sensitive to the impacts and burdens
we have as an Agency on licensees.

Jason vonEhr

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region-IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Office: (817) 200-1186

Fax: (817) 200-1083
Email: jason.vonehr@nrc.gov

¥ USNRC
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